

Thomas Bunclark

241 Prescott Road,
Ormskirk,
Lancashire,
L39 5AE

DOB : 14/10/1996

Tel :07545086875

Email : tombunclark1@hotmail.co.uk

Personal Profile

I have 8 years experience in Electrical Installation within the building services engineering sector. I am a reliable and honest worker who can be trusted when working unsupervised as well as possessing the ability to integrate well within an already established team. Handling multiple tasks on a daily basis has made me gain strengths working under pressure and in problem solving. As an ambitious and hard working individual I am self-motivated to have a good drive and vision to succeed. I am very determined, organised and committed individual with excellent time keeping and flexibility for work.

Key Skills

- Excellent communication
- Priorities meeting deadlines
- Organisation
- Team work
- Quality inspection and control
- Hard worker
- Leadership skills
- Creativity
- Willing to learn new skills
- Work productively under pressure

Employment History

A1 Properties July 2013 - December 2015
150-152 Birkrig, Digmoor, Skelmersdale, WN8 9HP

Electrical Installation Apprentice

- Adhered to work site safety protocols and reported potential hazards.
- Collaborated with team members to accomplish projects.
- Used hand and power tools and diagnostic equipment to complete various aspects of jobs.
- Maintained cleanliness and organisation of work areas.
- Assisted with electrical installations including lighting, sockets and smoke detectors.
- Worked and familiarised with various types of cable ways, conduits and other electrical raceways.
- Practiced and interpreted drawings, wiring diagrams flow charts and written descriptions.

JJW Electrics December 2015 - September 2021
72E New Court Way, Ormskirk, L39 2YT

Electrical Installation Apprentice December 2015 - November 2018

- Completed my apprenticeship off with JJW Electrics sub contracting for Community Gateway.
- Maintained and tested all Community Gateway properties.
- Completed an average of 8 repairs a week.
- Worked collaboratively with clients, team members, implementation consultants and resources across the company to achieve desired results.

- Maintained a working area that was clean, safe and stocked with appropriate equipment and supplies.
- Tested electrical systems and continuity of circuits in electrical wiring, equipment and fixtures using various testing devices.
- Installed, tested and modified circuit breakers, controls, fuses and lights

Film & Tv Spark September 2021 - Present

- Moved to being a freelance spark in then film & tv industry
- Worked on many different things such as Brassic, The Gallows Pole, Compulsion, The Curse, Wedding Season, Funny Girl and Hollyoaks.
- Communicating and working with lots of new people.

Qualifications

St Bedes High School

- GCSE English (C)
- GCSE Maths (C)
- GCSE Science (B)
- GCSE Information Technology (C)
- GCSE Physical Education (A)

Hugh Baird College

- Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Installing Electrotechnical Systems and Equipment (Buildings, Structures and the Environment)

David J. Tinsley Training Ltd

- Level 3 Initial and Periodic Inspection and Testing of Electrical installations

T.F.E Consultants

- Level 3 Requirements for Electrical Installations in BS 7671:2018

Liverpool - AM2 Centre - LIV-031

- AM2 Assessment Of Occupational

I have a full UK driving licence and have done for the past 7 years with no endorsements or accidents

Hobbies and Interests

- I am very active person and enjoy both watching and playing sport.
- I play for a local football team every Saturday called The Dog And Gun FC.
- A member of a local golf club called Hurlston Hall and enjoy playing on a weekly basis.
- A member of the gym at Hurlston Hall where I train 6 days a week.

References

Available upon request.

